SUPERIOR-GREENSTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Report No: 80
Date: September 16, 2011

TO: Chair and Members of the

Superior-Greenstone District School Board
FROM: Barbara Draper, Coordinator of Human Resource Services
SUBJECT: Personnel Report — September 16, 2011

The Report: Personnel, September 16, 2011 is presented to the board for information

I  TEACHING STAFF

1. APPOINTMENTS

Kendra Bailey is appointed to the elementary panel teaching staff (1.0 FTE) at Nakina Public
School effective September 1, 2011.

Caroline Deschamps is appointed to the secondary panel teaching staff (.17 FTE) at Marathon
High School effective September 1, 2011, and this appointment is conditional upon granting of a
Letter of Permission from the Ministry of Education.

2. LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Carol Vien, Math Facilitator, is granted a part-time Leave of Absence (.33 FTE) for the 2011-
2012 school year as outlined in Article 26 of the ETFO Collective Agreement.

I SUPPORT STAFF

1. LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Darlene Enders, Head Custodian at Beardmore Public School is granted a leave of absence
without pay effective August 2" to December 31%, 2011 as outlined in Article 15 of the S.E.I.U.
Collective Agreement.

Barbara Draper
Coordinator of Human Resource Services
Reference: Regular Board Meeting September 16th , 2011



